

Dear Jill,

Please see attached amended drawing D_11_8CAU_001reve.pdf

The width of the dormer has been reduced as requested, as well as a reduction made to the height. This results in an overall reduction in the area of the rear elevation of the dormer by 20 per cent.

I would like to point out that 8 Causton Road is one of a row of eight identical semi-detached properties, a number of which have existing loft conversions with dormers much more extensive than in the proposed development. The proposal is for a modest development with a single rear dormer, unlike others in the row which have double dormers, front and back.

I trust this is now acceptable.

Kind Regards

Charles Adshead